# Jacobo Leyendecker

SOFTWARE TESTER - UX DESIGNER

# CONTACT

www.jacoboleyendecker.com

- . (956) 334-5801
- jzleyendecker@gmail.com

# ABOUT

With my extensive experience software testing within the life insurance sector, complemented by my background in UX design, I offer a comprehensive skill set for creating seamless digital experiences. I bring a keen eye for detail and a commitment to ensuring the utmost functionality and reliability in delivering great easy-to-use products.

# SKILLS

Information architecture	Test plan development
Prototyping	Test case writing
Sketching	Jira testing
Wire framing	Design spec writing
User flows	٠
User Research	Fluent in English and
User Interviews	Spanish

# SOFTWARE

Figma	Excel / Office
Adobe XD	Jira
Adobe Illustrator	Foresight
Adobe Photoshop	Google Workspace
AutoCAD	WordPress/Wix

## **EDUCATION**

Springboard	2021 - 2022
UX/UI Design Career Track Certification	
University of Texas at San Antonio	2017 - 2021
Bachelor of Business Administration in Marketing - Major GPA : 3.68	

# EXTRACURRICULAR

Served as Secretary Officer of the UTSA American Statistical Association	2019 - 2021
Active member of the UTSA American Marketing Association	2019 - 2021

# WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Software Tester

#### May 2023 - Present

National Life Group, Dallas, TX

- Conducted thorough testing and integration of new products, riders, and enhancements within the web-enabled system to ensure seamless implementation.
- Reviewed and provided feedback on product reports, UI integration & calculation specifications.
- Wrote and modified UI design spec documentation to ensure consistency between test planning and Jira support.
- Provided hands-on support to production users by assisting with illustration execution, and addressing inquiries related to product functionality.

### UX Designer (contract) Nov 2022 - Dec 2022

Rivera Money - Remote | Project link

- Worked with a design team to create client's DeFi web application for investment managers.
- Successfully and efficiently collaborated with stakeholders, ensured smooth communication with the client, and performed on-time project handover.
- Complete deliverables include: Competitive analysis, two iterations of wireframe designs, high-fidelity prototype, style guide, and usability testing feedback.

#### **Data Manager**

#### Jun 2021 - Feb 2022

Leyendecker Transloading Services, Laredo, TX

- Managed all inventory of materials via a warehouse management system.
- Collaborated with dispatchers internationally to coordinate shipping times as well as ensure that all safety protocols were met.

# Sales Consultant -Mar 2020 - Aug 2020Independent Contractor

Southwestern Advantage, Nashville, TN | Summer Internship

- Established success principles through direct door-to-door sales.
- Prospected and approached over 2,500 families of various socioeconomic backgrounds.
- Executed all ordering, inventory, scheduling, sales, and deliveries.
- Conducted over 1,000 sales presentations during the summer.
- Attended over 100 hours of advanced sales leadership training.
- · Relocated to Georgia for 4 months.

# **UI/UX PROJECTS**

#### Wake Up Call - mobile application Project Link

 Designed a full-length mobile application for users that struggle to wake up by providing interactive solutions.

# Post Up - mobile application

Design sprint: Project link

• Designed the primary red routes for a mobile application called PostUp which is tailored to help remote workers find public locations to get work done.